From: "Accounting Department” <admin@hostmls.net>

To: [
Cc:

Sent: Wed, Mar 3, 2021 at 3:15 PM

Subject: MLS Invoice

Hello [N

Attached to this email you will find a downloadable copy of your invoice. Please
review and if you have any questions feel free to contact customer service at the
numbers listed below.

Here is a link to the Arizona Corporation Commission so you can verify our
company:

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/BusinessSearch /Businessinfo?entityNumber=L0968118
8

When you arrive there you will find information about our company and see our rating with that
government agency.

Please visit your website HERE

Click login at the top right of your site and a pop up box will appear that asks for an email address and a
password, the following information will temporarily allow you access to your back office until you've
had the chance to personalize that information with your mentor. Upon logging in you will see
confirmation that your account is locked due to the past due balance and it will direct you to call us to
bring your account current.

evaiL:
pAsswoRrD: [ EGzG

You can easily copy and paste this information into each specified box to login.

Upon receiving your past due balance an appointment will be set with the mentoring department so
that you can personalize your login credentials.



Again, thank you for your continued business, we look forward to helping you reach your financial
goals.

Sincerely,




